
E N E R G Y 
2700 Farmington Ave, K-1 Farmington, NM 87401 

Phone: (505)324-1090 FAX: (505)564-6700 

September 20, 2005 

Mr. David Catanach 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 6429 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-5472 

Subject: Florance #74 DHC-3488 

Dear Mr. Catanach and Mr. Lovato: 

Mr. Jim Lovato 
Bureau of Land Management 
1235 LaPlata Highway .jv 
Farmington, NM 87401 * p 

XTO Energy Inc. applied for and approval was given for a downhole commingle on July 
1, 2005 (DHC-3488) for the above-referenced well. The original permit allocated four 
pools: the Basin Dakota, the Blanco PC South, the Blanco Mesaverde and the WC 
Basin Mancos. Due to the unfeasibility of producing the Mancos, we are amending our 
allocations in the following manner: 

Basin Dakota 
Blanco Mesaverde 
Blanco PC South 
WC Basin Mancos 

Gas 

32.52% 
35.92% 
31.56% 

0% 

Oil 

61.34% 
38.47% 
0.19% 

0% 

Total Allocations 100% 100% 

Please approve this amendment to Downhole Commingle Administrative Order DHC-
3488. If there are any questions pertaining to this request, please contact me at (505) 
324-1090. 

Holly C. jerkins 
Regulatory Compliance Tech 

xc: Land Dept, FW 
Loren Fothergill 
Wellfile 


